North Dakota Public Employees Retirement System
Request for Proposal for Retirement Plan
Question and Answers

1. What were the fixed fees for 2014 and 2015 for (a) Retirement and (b) Retiree Health Insurance Credit services?

ANSWER:
2013: Retirement - $17,050/QTR; $68,200/YR
          RHIC - $3,150/QTR; $12,600/YR

2014: Retirement - $17,750/QTR; $71,000/YR
          RHIC - $3,275/QTR; $13,100/YR

2015: Retirement - $18,025/QTR; $72,100/YR
          RHIC - $3,325/QTR; $13,300/YR



1. What special and/or out of scope services has NDPERS been billed for in the last two years, in addition to the fixed fees?  How many hours billed for these services?

ANSWER: 
2013:  Legislation – HB 3003, HB 1452, DC Option Scenarios – 169 Hours; Other Misc (QDRO, 1099R, Benefit Calc etc) 427.25 Hours – Total – 596.25 Hours

2014: Website Project Projections – 11.25 Hours, GASB 67/68 – 32.50 Hours, Legislation (Rule of 90/FAS/1.9% Multiplier, DB/DC Analysis) -  357.25 Hours, Other Misc ((QDRO, 1099R, Benefit Calc etc) – 262.25 Hours – Total – 663.25 Hours

2015: GASB 67/68 – 402.25 Hours, Legislation (Amendments, House/Senate Bills) – 300.75 – Total 606.75 Hours


1. For the following consulting areas, how many hours were billed and what rate was billed for 2014 and 2015? 
2. Retirement and Retiree Health General Consulting          
2. Legislative Work                                                                                               
2. Defined Contribution/Deferred Compensation Consulting
2. Flex Comp Consulting    

ANSWER: 
2013: $245-$425 / Hour
            1. 397.25 Hours - $153,618.75
            2. 169 Hours - $63,375.00
            3. 22.75 Hours - $8,418.75
            4. 7.25 Hours - $2,718.75
                Total – 596.25 Hours - $228,131.25


2014: $280 / Hour
            1. 255.25 Hours - $78,282.50
            2. 382 Hours - $106,960.00
            3. 15.25 Hours - $5,770.00
            4. 10.75 Hours - $4,040.00
                  Total – 663.25 Hours - $195,052.50


2015: $280 / Hour
            1. 298 Hours - $151,080.00
            2. 300.75 Hours - $84,000.00
            3.  7.5 Hours - $2,100.00
            4. .5 Hours - $140
                 Total – 606.75 Hours - $237,320




1. Please provide or post a copy of the letter dated September 16, 2014 (Exhibit A) that modified the contract.

ANSWER: This language in the contract is not needed.  The September 16, 2014 language should be removed.  A Word version of the updated contract is on the Web site, so a redline/markup version can be included with your proposal.   



1. Please provide a copy of the NDPERS pension funding policy.

ANSWER: The NDPERS Board’s policy is to provide for contributions that return to and maintain 100% funded status.     



1. What will be the effective date of the changes in actuarial factors and how was that date selected?

ANSWER: The effective date will be determined by working with the contracted consultant.



1. Has NDPERS ever sued or threatened to sue its actuarial services vendor or any other of its vendors?  If yes, please provide the dates and circumstances of such suits.          

ANSWER: No


1. Is it possible to submit a proposal on only the Deferred Compensation and Defined Contribution Plan services?

ANSWER: No


1. Will the current actuary be participating in this RFP?

ANSWER: The current actuary has the option to submit a proposal.  


1. What have been the annual fees for the last three years for the services listed in Sections 2A, 2B, 2C, and 2D of the RFP? What have been the total fees for the last three years including any special projects?

ANSWER: 
2013:
                Retirement Plans - $216,993.75
                Deferred Comp/Defined Contribution - $8,418.75
                Flexcomp - $2,718.75
                   Total - $228,131.25
                
2014:
                Retirement Plans - $185,242.50
                Deferred Comp/Defined Contribution - $5,770.00
                Flexcomp - $4,040.00
                   Total  - $195,052.50

2015:
                Retirement Plans - $266,650.00
                Deferred Comp/Defined Contribution $2,100.00
                RHIC - $140.00
                   Total  - $268,890.00


1. The CAFR indicates that PERS is a multiple employer cost-sharing plan. How many employers participate in PERS? 

ANSWER:  Approximately 430


1. In addition to the plan reporting required by GASB 67 and the collective information needed for GASB 68, is the actuary expected to maintain all of the GASB 68 schedules for each employer (e.g., proportionate share of NPL, proportionate share of deferred inflows and outflows, proportionate share of pension expense, changes in proportionate share, difference between proportionate share of contributions and actual contributions, and contributions between the measurement date and employer’s fiscal year end)? For each component unit of each employer? If so, how many component units are reported separately in the financial statements for each employer? 

ANSWER: 
The actuary is expected to maintain the schedules at the employer level.  It is up to each employer to further allocate to any component units.


1. Will the plan auditor be used to audit all the schedules for each employer or will the actuary need to work with each employer’s auditor?  If so, how many different auditors would the actuary need to work with?

ANSWER: 
 The plan auditor is used to audit all the schedules for each employer, so the actuary will only need to work with one auditor.


1. Are the GASB 67/68 results based on current year valuations or on a roll-forward from the prior valuations?

ANSWER: 
 	The results are based on current year valuations.


1. Can we receive the 6/30/2014 and 6/30/2015 GASB 67/68 reports?

ANSWER: These reports are posted to the NDPERS web site.


1. Have the 2015 valuation reports been completed? If so, can we receive copies?

ANSWER: Yes, These are on the NDPERS Web Site.  


1. Is the proposed valuation time line the same as has been in place for previous years?  If not, why is it being changed?

ANSWER: Yes


1. Would it be possible to submit a proposal for actuarial and consulting services relating to the PERS Defined Benefit Retirement Plans and the PERS Retiree Health Insurance Credit Program but not the PERS Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plan, PERS Defined Contribution Plan or PERS Section 125 Flex Program?

ANSWER: No


1. Why are proposals for actuarial services being requested at this time?

ANSWER: It is the NDPERS Board policy to periodically go out for bid.  


1. When was the last time the actuarial services were put out for bid?

ANSWER: 10 years ago


1. Who is the current actuary and how long have they been providing actuarial services to NDPERS?

ANSWER: Segal – 30+ years


1. Are there any service concerns with the current actuary?

ANSWER: No


1. Is the current actuary permitted to bid?

ANSWER: Yes


1. In what format; e.g., Excel, Access or other, is member data submitted to the actuary?

ANSWER: 
  
The files are .txt


1. Can you please provide the annual actuarial fees paid to the actuary for each of the last three years for services comparable to those included in the RFP?

ANSWER: See prior questions.


1. Can you please provide the hourly rates being charged by your current actuary?

ANSWER: See prior questions.


1. Can you please provide a copy of the full Assumption/Experience Study Report dated May 21, 2015?

ANSWER: The report is on the NDPERS Web Site.






1. Your RFP instructs us to deliver materials to a PO Box. Can the RFP response be delivered to a mailing address (for Federal Express), and if so, what is the mailing address?

ANSWER: 	NDPERS 
		400 E Bdwy, Suite 505
		Box 1657
		Bismarck, ND 58502


1. What are the fees that have been paid to the current actuary/consultant over the previous contract period based per category presented on page 25 (i.e.) Retirement, retiree health insurance credit, update of actuarial reduction factors, and GASB 67/68?

ANSWER: See prior questions.


1. Over the previous contract period, what we the total number of hours and flat fee paid by NDPERS for general consulting and legislative work, as listed on page 26 of the RFP?

ANSWER: See prior questions.


1. Please provide actuarial valuation reports for each system, as well as the RHIC program.

ANSWER: The reports are on the NDPERS Web Site.  


1. Can NDPERS agree to a limitation of liability for its service providers?

ANSWER: State agencies such as NDPERS must comply with N.D.C.C. 32-12.2-15 which restricts agencies from agreeing to limitations on liability except for contracts related to the purchase or lease of, or services related to, software, communication, or electronic equipment and economic forecasting.  


1. Can NDPERS agree to alternative dispute resolution (non-jury trial)?

ANSWER: NDPERS will not agree to waive a right to a jury trial in a contract.  


1. We note that there are several employee groups included in the valuation.  Will all of the data be collected from a single source within ND PERS or will we need to collect data from various sources?

ANSWER: Yes, a single source.





1. The fee portion is discussed on page 25 of the RFP.  On that page, it discusses travel reimbursements.  Does the board anticipate that the fixed fee portion of the bid already contain and anticipate a certain number of meetings per year (beyond the presentation of the valuation report)?

ANSWER: No


1. On the Legislative services, how often are the legislative sessions and what has been the number of projects for each of the past two sessions?

[bookmark: _GoBack]ANSWER: Legislative sessions are on odd years and run January to April.  Legislative work is highly variable.  The last 2015 legislative session involved six bills that required work.  There is no current interim study, but last session has a special study to review changing the existing defined benefit plan to a defined contribution plan.  
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